
Can the project due date be extended?  

• If Brunswick County does not receive a proposal that best fulfills the needs of our courts by the 
due date the proposal period will be reopened for a period of time to receive additional 
proposals. 

 

The RFP says the jail side “will need acoustical sound improvements”.  Is that to be completed by the 
system provider (included in the quote) or by Brunswick County? 

• Yes the system provider will be responsible for acoustic improvements as needed to provide a 
high quality feed for arraignment hearings.  

 

Will the inter-court arraignment capability be on the AOC network (they have not allowed inter-county 
arraignment in other systems we have installed unless it was on the AOC)? 

• At this time the arraignment system will be connected through the county network equipment. 
This is subject to change in order to meet the needs of the court. 

 

Will the Evidence Display be a WiFi enabled BYD system with on-screen annotation from the devices? 

• The evidence display should be able to easily accept inputs from standard and expected devices 
currently being used in the court systems. BYD should be supported with standard formats but 
WiFi is not a requirement as long as all cabling is cleanly installed. Brunswick County is seeking a 
professional proposal that meets these needs and fits within budget. The flexibility to meet 
foreseeable future needs and optional beneficial features will be taken into consideration in 
selecting a solution. 
 

Will the Judges require monitors at their desk to preview the evidence? 

• Yes. The Judges will need the ability to preview all evidence before it is broadcast to the 
evidence display. 

 

Is there existing video equipment in the jury pool rooms, and other distance locations. i.e. arraignments 
from other jurisdictions? 

• Any equipment, if any, currently installed in the jury pool rooms or other distance locations 
should be considered inoperable. Connection to the jury pool rooms would be considered 
optional and not part of the core requirements of the system. Future use of remote arraignment 
to other locations is expected and the system should be designed for this growth. 

 

Will the video connections be point to point or multi-point? 

• It is up to the vendor to supply a technology solution that meets the requirements of the RFP.  
 

 



Do you need SIP or H.323 compliance? 

• The vendor will be responsible for designing a system that is secure enough for transmission 
across public networks and that meets industry best practices for any and all protocols that are 
used. 

 

Clarification that the video arraignments will be quad view? 

• During arraignment every party should be able to see all other parties involved on their display. 
 

Clarification on who will provide the network run from the arraignment room to wiring closet? 

• The vendor will be responsible for supplying any needed network runs from the arraignment 
room to the county equipment room / wiring closet. 

 

Clarification of a wall mounted camera and microphone or security cart for the arraignment room 

• The arraignment room equipment should be solidly wall mounted and protected from damage. 
A secure line will also need to be made available for private communication to counsel.  

 

What frame rate and resolution are required for the video recording? 

• Brunswick County is seeking professional proposals. Current industry standard or better that is 
capable of providing clear and smooth playback with sufficient detail to clearly distinguish 
people and evidence.  

 

Do you need fault tolerant/redundant recording? 

• Recordings are expected to be secure and reliable until they have been backed up.  
 

What is the retention period requirement for the recordings? 

• Long term retention can be as long as 10 years or more where required by law. Shorter term 
retention may be from 2-8 weeks for active cases. 

 

How much recording is done on a weekly basis? 

• Court rooms 4 & 5 should be expected to have on average 25 hours a week of recording. 
 

For playback of archived recordings, how many users will require access? 

• Roughly 20 users will need to be able to access the archived videos. Brunswick County would 
expect not to have licensing limitations with distribution of recorded media. 
    



How do you want to permanently archive the recordings, removable media, or SAN.  If SAN, what type 
of system will you provide? 

• Brunswick County has not determined a final archival storage solution. A cloud based SAN is 
being considered at this time.  

 

Do you require ADA compliant listening assisted systems in the Courtrooms? 

• This would be outside of the current project scope of work but the systems should be able to 
accommodate the addition of an ADA compliant system if needed at a future date. 

 

Do you want a docket display for the courthouse?  If so, how many displays and what size are required? 

• This would be considered optional and outside the scope of this project. 
 

Do you want integration with your CMS system?  If so, what system are you using and how do you 
envision the integration? 

• Brunswick County does not currently have a CMS system that can be integrated with. 
 

Do you want a single, shared Codec and control panel between courtroom 4 and 5 or standalone 
capability in each? 

• Each court room should be able to operate and be controlled independently of the other. 
Resources can be shared between courtrooms as long as these needs are meet. 

 

What is the distance from the Detention Center wiring closet to the Arraignment Room? 

• 307 ft. not including up and down walls. 
 

What are the dimensions of the Arraignment Room? 

• The room detentions are 10x20 ft. with an approximate height of 22 ft. 


